M. Canpbell Evans
Pr esi dent

BT Operating Conpany
P. O Box 56532

Houst on, Texas 77256

Re: CPF No. 45903

Dear M. Evans:

Encl osed is the Final Order issued by the Associate Adm nistrator
for Pipeline Safety in the above-referenced case. It nmakes
findings of violation and assesses a civil penalty of $4, 000.

The penalty paynment terns are set forth in the Final Oder. Your
recei pt of the Final Order constitutes service of that docunent
under 49 CF.R § 190.5.

Si ncerely,

Gaendolyn M Hi I |
Pi pel i ne Conpliance Registry
Ofice of Pipeline Safety

Encl osur e

CERTI FI ED MAIL - RETURN RECEI PT REQUESTED




DEPARTMENT ON TRANSPORTATI ON
RESEARCH AND SPECI AL PROGRAMS ADM NI STRATI ON
OFFI CE OF PI PELI NE SAFETY
WASHI NGTON, D. C. 20590

In the Matter of
BT Operating Conpany, CPF No. 45903

Respondent .

N N N N N N’

FI NAL ORDER

On August 30-31, 1994, pursuant to 49 U S.C. § 60117, a
representative of the Ofice of Pipeline Safety (OPS) conducted
an on-site pipeline safety inspection of Respondent's facilities
and records in Houston, Texas. As a result of the inspection,
the Director, Southwest Region, OPS, issued to Respondent, by
letter dated June 28, 1995, a Notice of Probable Violation and
Proposed Civil Penalty (Notice). |In accordance with 49 C. F.R
8§ 190. 207, the Notice proposed finding that Respondent had
violated 49 C F.R 88 191.17, 192.243, 195.266, and 199.7 and
proposed assessing a civil penalties of $2,000, $1,000, $1, 000,
and $5, 000 respectively for the alleged violations.

Respondent responded to the Notice by letter dated July 19, 1995
and faxed additional information on July 24, 1995 (Response).
Respondent did not contest the allegations of violation but

of fered an explanation and provided information in mtigation of
the proposed civil penalty. Respondent did not request a hearing
and therefore, has waived its right to one.

FI NDI NGS OF VI OLATI ON

Respondent did not contest the alleged violations in the Notice.
Accordingly, | find that Respondent violated the follow ng
sections of 49 CF. R Parts 191, 192, 195, and 199 as nore fully
described in the Notice:

49 C.F.R § 191.17 -- failing to submt an annual report for
each year not |ater than March 15, for the preceding
cal endar year;



49 C.F.R § 192.243(f) -- failing to maintain a conplete
record for the life of each pipeline facility, show ng the
total nunber of girth welds, the nunber non-destructively
tested, including the nunber rejected and the disposition of
each rejected weld, by m | epost, engineering station, or by
geogr aphi c feature;

49 C.F.R § 195.266(a) -- failing to maintain a conplete
record for the life of each pipeline facility, show ng the
total nunber of girth welds, the nunber non-destructively
tested, including the nunber rejected and the disposition of
each rejected weld; and

49 CF.R § 199.7(a) -- failing to maintain and foll ow a
witten anti-drug plan which contains the nethods and
procedures for conpliance with all the requirenents set out
in 49 CF.R Parts 199 and 40.

These findings of violation will be considered prior offenses in
any subsequent enforcenent action taken agai nst Respondent.

ASSESSMENT OF PENALTY

Under 49 U S.C. 8§ 60122, Respondent is subject to a civil penalty
not to exceed $25,000 per violation for each day of the violation
up to a maxi mum of $500, 000 for any rel ated series of violations.

49 U.S.C. § 60122 and 49 CF.R 8§ 190.225 require that, in
determ ning the amount of the civil penalty, | consider the
followng criteria: nature, circunstances, and gravity of the
vi ol ation, degree of Respondent's cul pability, history of
Respondent's prior offenses, Respondent's ability to pay the
penalty, good faith by Respondent in attenpting to achieve
conpliance, the effect on Respondent's ability to continue in
busi ness, and such other matters as justice may require.

The Notice proposed a civil penalty of $9,000. Wth respect to
iteml in the Notice (failure to submt annual reports for 1993
and 1994), Respondent presented docunentation that it had
submtted the annual report for cal endar year 1993 within the
proper time limts. Accordingly, having reviewed the record and
consi dered the assessnent criteria, the civil penalty inposed for
itemone will be reduced from $2,000 to $1, 000.



Wth respect toitem4 in the Notice, after a further review of
the record and after taking into account the nature and

ci rcunst ances of the violation, Respondent’s good faith efforts
and its history of no prior offenses, the civil penalty inposed
for itemfour will be reduced from $5,000 to $1,000. The
remaining civil penalties will remain the sanme as proposed in the
Notice, resulting in a total assessnent of $4, 000.

Payment of the civil penalty nust be made within 20 days of

service. Paynent can be nade by sending a certified check or

noney order (containing the CPF Nunber for this case) payable to
U S. Departnent of Transportation"” to the Federal Aviation

Adm ni stration, M ke Monroney Aeronautical Center, Financial

Operations Division (AMZ-320), P.O Box 25770, Cklahoma City, K

73125.

Federal regulations (49 CF.R 8 89.21(b)(3)) also permt this
paynment to be made by wire transfer, through the Federal Reserve
Comruni cations System (Fedwire), to the account of the U S
Treasury. Detailed instructions are contained in the enclosure.
After conpleting the wire transfer, send a copy of the electronic
funds transfer receipt to the Ofice of the Chief Counsel (DCC
1), Research and Special Prograns Adm nistration, Room 8405, U. S.
Departnent of Transportation, 400 Seventh Street, S. W,

Washi ngton, D.C. 20590-0001.

Questions concerning wire transfers should be directed to:

Val eri a Dungee, Federal Aviation Adm nistration, M ke Monroney
Aeronautical Center, Financial Operations Division (AMZ-320),
P. O Box 25770, Cklahoma GCity, OK 73125; (405) 954-4719.

Failure to pay the $4,000 civil penalty will result in accrual of
interest at the current annual rate in accordance with 31 U S. C
§ 3717, 4 CF.R 8 102.13 and 49 C.F.R § 89.23. Pursuant to
those sane authorities, a |ate penalty charge of six percent (6%
per annumw || be charged if paynent is not nade within 110 days
of service. Furthernore, failure to pay the civil penalty may
result in referral of the matter to the Attorney General for
appropriate action in an United States District Court.

Under 49 C F.R § 190. 215, Respondent has a right to petition for
reconsideration of this Final Order. The petition nust be
received within 20 days of Respondent's receipt of this Final
Order and nust contain a brief statenent of the issue(s). The
filing of the petition automatically stays the paynent of any
civil penalty assessed. All other terns of the order, including
any required corrective action, shall remain in full effect

unl ess the Associ ate Adm nistrator, upon request, grants a stay.



The terns and conditions of this Final Order are effective upon
receipt.

/s/ Richard B. Fel der

Ri chard B. Fel der
Associ ate Adm nistrator for Pipeline Safety

Dat e i ssued:




